



DEEP RIVER MINOR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION
EXECUTIVE MEETING
27 APR 2021 / 7:00 pm /Zoom Meeting

Present:

Jen Causey, President
Jamie Carr, Vice-President/Risk and Safety
Christine Gallagher, Director of House League
Candice Stephenson, Secretary
Jan Sunstrum, Treasurer
Clint McGillis, Director of Competitive
Amanda D'Ornellas, Registrar

Regrets:

Vacant, Tournament Convener
Jess Kellow, IP Coordinator
Denise Bristol, Trophy Manager
Rob Desjardins, Equipment Manager
Julie McLaren, Fundraiser
Trevor Horne, Referee in Chief
Lauren Kinghorn, Webmaster
Lauren Kinghorn, Ice Allocator

Call to order at 7:02pm

1. Motion to approve the minutes from 30 MAR, 2021 meeting

Moved by: Jan
Second: Clint
All in favour, carried.

2. New Business:

- Refunds to graduating students for 2019/2020 and 2020/21

A) Motion to approve the refund for graduating players for the shortened season due to lockdown

Moved by: Christine Gallagher
Second: Amanda D'Ornellas
All in favour, carried.

3. Business arising from minutes:

- Graduating gifts for players leaving. Jen will look in to Knights Sweaters
- Return of practice jerseys

Reports:

District Meeting/League/ President Report:

- AGM May 20th, 2021
- Advertisement to be sent to the NRT before May 6th
- District meeting the end of May

Vice President/Risk and Safety: Nothing to report

Registrar: Nothing to report

Secretary: Nothing new to report

Ice Allocator: Did not attend.

Equipment Manager: Did not attend. All goalie equipment returned

Tournament Convenor: Vacant

Director of Competitive: Nothing to report

Director of House: Nothing to report

Fundraiser: Did not attend. Nothing to report

Treasurer: See attached PDF with treasurer report Mar 31-April 27

Referee in Chief: Did not attend

Trophy Manager: Did not attend. Nothing to report

IP coordinator: Did not attend. Nothing to report

Next Meeting: AGM May 20th, 7:00PM

Motion to Adjourn meeting

Moved by: Jamie Carr

Seconded by: Clint McGillis

Meeting Adjourned at 7:25PM